

0.1 MY FREE TIME

Page 4

Exercise 1

A do yoga **B** play the guitar **2** concert **3** football **4** yoga **5** plays **6** horror films

Exercise 2

2 F **3** F **4** T **5** F **6** T

Exercise 3

1 listen **2** 're watching **3** usually come **4** hardly ever eat **5** isn't using **6** don't enjoy

Exercise 4

2 never eat **3** play **4** are you doing **5** goes **6** is listening

Exercise 5

state verbs: hate, know, mean, need, prefer, understand, want

Exercise 6

2 We listen to **3** write **4** is working **5** we believe **6** Do you know

0.2 MY STYLE

Page 5

Exercise 1

1 coat **2** sunglasses **3** hoodie **4** suit **5** gloves **6** trainers

Mystery word: fashion

Exercise 2

1 cheaper **2** less **3** most **4** the worst **5** better than **6** too

Exercise 3

2 the cheapest, the least colourful **3** bigger than **4** the most expensive, the best **5** the worst **6** the most colourful

Exercise 4

2 more easily **3** the earliest **4** harder **5** more elegantly **6** badly

Exercise 5

2 less **3** least **4** enough **5** too **6** too

0.3 MY MEMORIES

Page 6

Exercise 1

		P						S	
	S	O	L	D	I	E	R	E	B
		S				S		C	U
		T				U		R	I
C		M				R		E	L
H		A				G		T	D
E		N	U	R	S	E		A	E
F		D	O	C	T	O	R	R	R
						N		Y	

Exercise 2

2 gardener **3** dentist **4** specialist **5** accountant **6** architect

Exercise 3

1 was **2** weren't **3** was **4** there was **5** there were **6** was

Exercise 4

2 weren't / were not **3** wasn't / was not **4** were **5** There weren't / were not **6** were

Exercise 5

2 did the group play **3** met **4** didn't / did not go **5** Did, like **6** worked

Exercise 6

2 wanted **3** wasn't / was not **4** was **5** knew **6** didn't / did not enjoy **7** didn't / did not know **8** were **9** made **10** decided

0.4 MY PLANET

Page 7

Exercise 1

2 river **3** lake **4** city **5** village **6** ocean

Exercise 2

2 in the mountains **3** on the beach **4** on an island in the Pacific (Ocean) **5** by the lake

Exercise 3

2 At 9 am today I was at school. **3** Children often play in the forest / in forests. **4** The boy in the photo is a student. **5** Ian found love on holiday in the Netherlands. **6** I have a meeting in an hour.

Exercise 4

1 ~~best~~ the best 2 a an 3 ~~a moon~~ the moon 4 ~~city~~ the city 5 ~~The money~~ Money 6 ~~the bed~~ bed

Exercise 5

2 a 3 a 4 – 5 – 6 – 7 The 8 the 9 – 10 – 11 the 12 the 13 the

1 Food for health

1.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 8

Exercise 1

1 fish, dairy 2 fruit, vegetables, sweets 3 drink

Exercise 2

2 łosoś, fish 3 pumpkin, vegetables 4 kwaśna śmietana, dairy products 5 beef, meat 6 sól, spices

Exercise 3

1 shrimps 2 crisps 3 onion 4 blend 5 pancake 6 cereal 7 pinch

Mystery word: spinach

Exercise 4

1 squeeze 2 rolls 3 honey 4 cream 5 fry 6 broccoli, cucumber

Exercise 5*

1 a cucumber, b 2 pinch, e 3 cookie, a 4 spices, c 5 recipe, d

1.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 9

Exercise 1

1 too little 2 too many 3 enough, some, any

Exercise 2

	Quantifiers	Nouns
Countable	each, every, few, many	blueberry, ingredient, jar, minute, shrimp
Uncountable	little, much	coffee, dairy, energy, information, milk, money, sugar, time, yoghurt
Countable and uncountable	any, enough, lots of, some	spice

Exercise 3

1 b 2 c 3 b 4 c 5 b 6 a

Exercise 4

2 much a lot of 3 few a few / some 4 correct 5 little few 6 few little

Exercise 5

2 How many bottles of water 3 little time 4 add too much salt 5 How much money 6 There isn't any honey

Exercise 6*

2 few 3 lots 4 little 5 little 6 every

1.3 SPEAKING

Page 10

Exercise 1

2 measure 3 cook 4 pour 5 mix

Exercise 2

2 d 3 a 4 e 5 b 6 f

Exercise 3

2 ingredients 3 broccoli, carrots, lemons 4 healthy

Exercise 4

2 First, chop/cut 3 Like this? 4 Be careful not 5 What now/next? 6 Then 7 Shall I 8 Finally/Last

Exercise 5

1 b 2 c 3 b

1.4 READING

Page 11

Exercise 1

2 E 3 A 4 C

Exercise 2

2 F 3 T 4 T 5 T 6 F

Exercise 3

2 positive, a 3 negative, a 4 negative, a

Exercise 4

Possible answers

2 are more active / spend more time outdoors **3** are better at fighting illnesses / protect themselves from diseases **4** happier / less lonely **5** recover from illness / communicate with others / show their feelings

1.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 12

Exercise 1

2 fever **3** stomach ache **4** medicines **5** sore throat **6** backache

Exercise 2

2 runny, katar **3** attack, zawał serca **4** prevent, zapobiegać chorobie **5** poisoning, zatrucie pokarmowe **6** reaction, reakcja alergiczna

Exercise 3

2 took painkillers **3** never sneeze **4** caught the flu **5** feel ill/unwell **6** hand sanitiser

Exercise 4

2 I take a lot of vitamin C to fight **off** infections. **3** You can't eat this cake if you're allergic **to** nuts. **4** I came home feeling unwell, so I took **an/some** aspirin and went to bed. **5** I've got a really bad toothache and I must make **an** appointment with my dentist right away.

Exercise 5*

2 broccoli **3** spinach **4** boost **5** sweets **6** catch **7** treatment

1.6 LISTENING

Page 13

Exercise 1

2 spend **3** get **4** get **5** keep **6** take

Exercise 2

1 Get up **2** sleep in **3** get active **4** get **5** cut down

Exercise 3

singing, dancing, having plants indoors, not wearing shoes

Exercise 4

1 a **2** b **3** a **4** a

Exercise 5

2 They practise laughing even when there's nothing funny. **3** It is good for your heart and it helps you to relax. **4** He decides to try to get healthier.

1.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 14

Exercise 1

1 cooking **2** to get up **3** likes

Exercise 2

2 taking **3** to eat **4** to learn **5** trying

Exercise 4

2 finding **3** to become **4** making **5** to change **6** to allow **7** to have **8** to concentrate **9** being

Exercise 5*

1 many **2** to change **3** some **4** to show **5** few **6** to make **7** lot **8** showing **9** to talk

1.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 15

Exercise 1

2 sneeze, cough **3** cheer, calm **4** blend, spinach **5** dairy, flour **6** Vegetarians, beef **7** Sleeping, stay

Exercise 2

1 clean, going **2** to help, to cook **3** many, a lot of **4** any, a few **5** to make, enough **6** to stay, play

Exercise 3

1 B **2** C **3** B **4** C **5** C **6** A **7** C

Exercise 4

1 B **2** B **3** C **4** A **5** C

Exercise 5

1 c **2** a **3** e **4** b

Exercise 6

1 How many **2** shall/should I **3** Why don't

1.9 WRITING

Page 16

Exercise 1

1 d 2 e 3 f 4 g 5 a 6 c 7 b

Exercise 2

1 c 2 d 3 e 4 a 5 b

Exercise 3

1 e 2 a 3 d 4 c

Exercise 4

Possible answers

1 I would like to take part in it 2 *Students' own answers* 3 I'd appreciate your help with preparing for it 4 I can't wait to hear from you

1.10 REVISION

Page 17

Exercise 1

1 ingredients 2 tablespoons 3 measure 4 chop 5 Put 6 mix 7 Add 8 finally 9 pour 10 teaspoon

Exercise 2

2 eat sugary snacks 3 skip breakfast 4 drink enough water 5 eat too fast 6 get enough sleep 7 get active 8 improving your mood 9 fight off infections 10 taking an aspirin 11 make an appointment

Exercise 3

2 ~~cooking~~ to cook 3 ~~a little~~ a few / some 4 ~~to drink~~ drinking 5 ~~any~~ a little / some

Exercise 4

2 seems (to be) 3 on cooking 4 enough time 5 hard/difficult to believe 6 a few pieces 7 enjoy/like trying 8 plan / are planning to improve

Exercise 5

1 c 2 a 3 b 4 b 5 a 6 c 7 b 8 a 9 c

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 18

Exercise 1

1 D 2 A 3 E 4 C

Exercise 2

1 B 2 D 3 C 4 E

Page 19

Exercise 3

2 Is there enough rice **3** Chopping carrots isn't / is not **4** come down with a serious **5** better to count calories

Exercise 4

2 admits (to) having **3** drinking a little **4** allow the children to eat **5** being on a diet

Exercise 5

1 C 2 A 3 A 4 B 5 B 6 A 7 C 8 A 9 C

2 Amazing people

2.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 20

Exercise 1

2 careful **3** quiet **4** pleasant **5** kind **6** friendly

Exercise 2

1 calm **2** sensible **3** enthusiastic **4** positive **5** reliable

Exercise 3

2 confident **3** curious **4** sociable **5** brave **6** hard-working

Exercise 4

2 patient **3** hard-working **4** creative **5** reliable **6** confident

Exercise 5*

creative – creativity, curious – curiosity, enthusiastic – enthusiasm, kind – kindness

2 kindness **3** enthusiasm **4** creativity **5** curiosity

2.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 21

Exercise 1

1 used to, didn't, didn't use to **2** used to, won

Exercise 2

1 use **2** did **3** used **4** Did you use **5** didn't **6** Did he use **7** did

Exercise 3

2 Did you use to enjoy school? **3** Did you use to do a lot of sport? **4** Did you use to play computer games?

Exercise 4

2 didn't / did not use to enjoy **3** didn't / did not use to do **4** used to do **5** used to enjoy **6** didn't / did not use to play

Exercise 5

2 didn't / did not use to like **3** used to love **4** used to take **5** didn't / did not use to go **6** hired **7** went

Exercise 6*

2 used to spend less money **3** Did you use to like **4** bought a house in the countryside **5** did your parents use to live **6** didn't / did not use to like drinking

2.3 SPEAKING

Page 22

Exercise 1

1 think **2** Don't **3** What **4** opinion **5** I **6** awesome **7** awful

Exercise 2

2 I thought **3** Didn't you think **4** you ask me **5** my opinion **6** fantastic

Exercise 3

2 e **3** b **4** c **5** a

Exercise 4

2 To be honest **3** were disappointing **4** it was a fantastic experience **5** I really enjoyed myself **6** if you ask me **7** I think it was terrible. **8** Don't you think that

Exercise 5

Possible answers

1 Don't you think **2** It was a fantastic experience **3** Did you enjoy it

2.4 READING

Page 23

Exercise 1

b

Exercise 2

1 C 2 B 3 A 4 B 5 B 6 B

Exercise 3

1 To raise enough money to send one girl in Africa to school. **2** So that she could make headbands and sell them. **3** Because she achieved her first goal soon. **4** *Students' own answers* **5** *Students' own answers*

2.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 24

Exercise 1

2 neck **3** chest **4** stomach **5** shoulder **6** elbow **7** arm **8** wrist **9** mouth **10** knee **11** cheek **12** finger **13** nose **14** foot **15** toe

Exercise 2

1 assistance **2** deaf **3** injection **4** plaster cast **5** healing

Exercise 3

2 sprained **3** scratch **4** muscles

Exercise 4

1 c, disabled, bones, spine **2** b, wound, bleeding, scar **3** a, survived, sprained, broke

Exercise 5*

1 Craig is a talented surgeon and he knows how to deal with various injuries. **2** I panic when I see blood. **3** It's brave to help people with serious disabilities. **4** Ben was very calm when I cut my forehead and he took me to the ER.

2.6 LISTENING

Page 25

Exercise 1

1 d **2** g **3** c **4** b **5** e **6** f **7** a

Exercise 2

2 gain knowledge **3** sign an online petition **4** change society **5** make a difference **6** raise money

Exercise 3

2 online **3** sign **4** raise **5** goal **6** make

Exercise 4

b

Exercise 5

1 c 2 a 3 d 4 b

Exercise 6

1 B 2 E 3 A 4 D

Exercise 7

2 They thought it was too scary. 3 To stop climate change. 4 *Students' own answers* 5 *Students' own answers* 6 *Students' own answers*

2.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 26

Exercise 1

1 **Possible answer:** Gloria was listening to music and Graham was reading a book. 2 His book came to life.

Exercise 2

2 Where were you sitting at lunch? 3 We were swimming in the pool all morning. 4 I was writing an essay for three hours. 5 We weren't / were not sleeping at eleven o'clock.

Exercise 3

1 c 2 c 3 a 4 b 5 a

Exercise 4

2 When, arrived, weren't / were not doing 3 stopped, when, started 4 found, while, was walking

Exercise 5*

2 was watching 3 saw 4 used to be 5 started 6 was putting 7 asked 8 explained

2.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 27

Exercise 1

2 brave 3 curious 4 kind 5 reliable 6 sociable

Exercise 2

1 ability 2 ordinary 3 disappointing 4 awesome 5 overcome

Exercise 3

1 C 2 B 3 A 4 B 5 C

Exercise 4

2 did you go **3** Did you meet **4** Did you use to get **5** used to be **6** were you sitting

Exercise 5

2 used to meet more **3** (people) to recover from **4** While Lucy was having a bath **5** of sleep did you

Exercise 6

2 While **3** gave **4** allows **5** hard **6** achieve

2.9 WRITING

Page 28

Exercise 1

2 inspiration **3** famous **4** stop **5** addition **6** shows

Exercise 2

1 because **2** so **3** Although

Exercise 3

1 Although she is still a student, she has her own company. / She has her own company although she is still a student. **2** I'm going to sign the online petition because I think this is an important issue. **3** The children have no books, so they can't study.

2.10 REVISION

Page 29

Exercise 1

1 improve **2** confident **3** calm **4** brave **5** careful **6** treat **7** dislocated **8** injection **9** friendly

Exercise 2

1 b 2 a 3 c 4 a 5 b 6 c 7 b 8 c

Exercise 3

1 weren't / were not **2** were you doing, saw, was waiting **3** Did you send **4** did you do, was finishing **5** Did you use to take

Exercise 4

2 when **3** many **4** While **5** not **6** every **7** do **8** much **9** doing **10** most **11** lot

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 30

Exercise 1

1 B 2 C 3 A 4 A

Exercise 2

2 Because adults were not doing enough to solve the problem. 3 Broadcast on national TV. 4 For Plastic Pollution Awareness Day / her campaign. 5 Cereals.

Page 31

Exercise 3

1 B 2 B 3 A 4 B 5 C 6 C

Exercise 4

2 did you use to play 3 Making a difference isn't / is not 4 determined to make money 5 came up with 6 the neighbour was listening to

Exercise 5

1 A 2 A 3 C 4 A 5 B 6 B

3 Love to learn

3.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 32

Exercise 1

2 library 3 pencil case 4 canteen 5 playground 6 chemistry 7 scissors 8 French 9 corridor 10 ruler

Exercise 2

1 c 2 f 3 a 4 e 5 d 6 b

Exercise 3

2 motivates students 3 fall behind with school tasks 4 practising before the math test 5 graduate from secondary school 6 gained a lot of knowledge

Exercise 4

2 supervise 3 assignments 4 expectations 5 get

Exercise 5*

1 gain, bez pracy nie ma kołaczy 2 expectations, sprostać czyimś oczekiwaniom 3 knowledge, o ile mi wiadomo 4 practise..., żyć zgodnie z głoszonymi przez siebie zasadami

3.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 33

Exercise 1

1 Graham 2 Graham, Gloria 3 Gloria, Graham

Exercise 2

2 The children haven't finished their homework yet. 3 We have already seen this film. 4 The last bus has just left. 5 Has Jo called yet?

Exercise 3

1 a 2 b 3 a 4 b 5 b 6 a

Exercise 4

2 already/just, present perfect 3 in, past simple 4 yet, present perfect 5 just/already, present perfect 6 last, past simple 7 Have, present perfect

Exercise 5

2 ~~just has~~ has just 3 ~~already~~ yet 4 ~~have begun~~ began

Exercise 6*

1 B 2 A 3 C 4 B 5 C

3.3 SPEAKING

Page 34

Exercise 1

2 design 3 first aid 4 charity 5 drawing

Exercise 2

2 the new term 3 need to 4 one more 5 Thanks for 6 are you interested 7 Have you done 8 Just ask

Exercise 3

1 a 2 a 3 b 4 b 5 b

Exercise 4

Possible answers

2 I'd like to sign up for the Japanese course. 3 I have never learnt Japanese before. 4 It's from 3 pm to 4 pm. 5 Which activity are you interested in?

Exercise 5

2 the perfect time to 3 filled up 4 can take part in 5 ask if you need

3.4 READING

Page 35

Exercise 1

b

Exercise 2

2 Dr Matthew Barr **3** thirty-six **4** eight weeks **5** around two hours

Exercise 3

1 E **2** C **3** A **4** D

Exercise 4

1 They can make you more concentrated, boost your creativity and improve your problem-solving skills. **2** *Students' own answers* **3** *Students' own answers*

3.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 36

Exercise 1

1 take **2** learning **3** do **4** improve **5** doing

Exercise 2

2 academic **3** test **4** exams

Exercise 3

2 F, ~~pass~~ fail **3** T **4** T **5** F, ~~Economics~~ Engineering

Exercise 4

2 revise **3** copy **4** results **5** take **6** improve

Exercise 5*

1 c **2** b **3** a **4** c **5** b **6** a

3.6 LISTENING

Page 37

Exercise 1

1 follow **2** taking **3** tutorials **4** Use **5** by heart

Exercise 2

2 study group **3** conversation exchange **4** podcasts **5** recorded myself

Exercise 3

1 b **2** d **3** a **4** c

Exercise 4

2 F **3** T **4** F **5** F

Exercise 5

2 grammar and vocabulary **3** websites **4** oldest **5** online

3.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 38

Exercise 1

1 A meditation app. **2** a very long time., last September. **3** For ten months.

Exercise 2

2 've been **3** for **4** since **5** 've made **6** 've loved **7** for **8** have improved **9** since

Exercise 3

2 've/have studied English for **3** 've/have lived here since **4** have you had **5** 's/has been at this school for

Exercise 4

2 are **3** Since **4** has searched **5** has then put **6** has been **7** for **8** has already helped

Exercise 5*

1 ever **2** has just shown **3** has loved **4** since **5** already knew **6** was **7** also loves **8** never

3.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 39

Exercise 1

study: hard, veterinary science

learn: by heart, how to use an app, new facts, quickly

Exercise 2

2 studied, take **3** learning, resit/retake **4** learn, set **5** get, study

Exercise 3

2 revise **3** pass **4** take notes **5** highlight **6** mind maps **7** sticky

Exercise 4

2 for **3** have designed **4** since **5** have used **6** since **7** have known **8** are

Exercise 5

2 have already done **3** I met **4** did you get a degree in **5** have never learnt to drive **6** took a course in

Exercise 6

Possible answers

2 When does the course start? **3** Just ask if you have any questions. **4** When does the registration for the school trip start?

3.9 WRITING

Page 40

Exercise 1

1 ✓ **2** What **3** forward **4** obtain, ✓ **5** provide **6** possible

Exercise 2

A 2 B 4 D 6 E 5 F 7 G 3

Exercise 3

2 Could you provide me with (some) information **3** Yours sincerely/faithfully **4** Dear **5** obtain

Exercise 4

Possible answers

1 When does the first aid course start? **2** I am writing to obtain some information about signing up for the school. **3** The reason I am writing is that I want to enquire about the cooking course. **4** Is it possible to join the group that my friend is in? **5** The reason I am writing is that the exam date has changed.

3.10 REVISION

Page 41

Exercise 1

2 Ever since I can remember, I've fallen **behind** with schoolwork. **3** What are your plans after you graduate **from** secondary school? **4** If you want to improve your grades, start revising **for** tests. **5** You can listen **to** all of these podcasts online, completely for free.

Exercise 2

2 draw **3** heart **4** academic **5** master **6** join **7** exchange **8** a study group

The ineffective technique is cramming.

Exercise 3

1 just **2** yet **3** have already spoken **4** yet **5** has just got **6** already

Exercise 4

2 stopped **3** went **4** 've/have enjoyed **5** 's/has just started **6** hasn't / has not performed

Exercise 5

~~has lost~~ lost, ~~I've wanted~~ I wanted, ~~I already learnt~~ I've / I have already learnt, ~~I just started~~ I've / I have just started, ~~I've seen~~ I saw

Exercise 6

1 Have you ever thought **2** used to believe **3** are sleeping **4** too easy **5** for **6** have already learnt **7** A few years ago **8** happened **9** higher **10** need

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 42

Exercise 1

2 They had to improve their grades. **3** Not meeting friends / not being able to spend time with other classmates. **4** They could work at their own pace / set their own schedule. **5** That he is going to miss them.

Exercise 2a

1 C **2** B **3** D

Page 43

Exercise 2b

2 forget **3** Feynman technique **4** don't / do not need to master

Exercise 3

1 A **2** C **3** C **4** C **5** B **6** C **7** A

Exercise 4

1 B **2** C **3** B **4** A **5** B **6** A

4 Invention

4.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 44

Exercise 1

	H	I	S	T	O	R	Y		P
M	O	U	S	E			D		H
			B	I	O	L	O	G	Y
				P			C		S
			D	R			T		I
			R	I			O		C
			I	N			R		S
			V	T					
			E	E					
				R					

Exercise 2

1 invent 2 come up with 3 design 4 doing 5 developing 6 made 7 discover

Exercise 3

2 making 3 do 4 came 5 developed 6 create 7 discovered

Exercise 5*

2 ist 3 or 4 eer 5 eur 6 or 7 er 8 tist 9 ist

4.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 45

Exercise 1

1 b 2 a

Exercise 2

2 had finished 3 hadn't thought 4 had destroyed

Exercise 3

2 'd/had forgotten 3 hadn't / had not finished 4 hadn't / had not found

Exercise 4

1 stopped, had failed 2 talked, had invented 3 decided, had tried 4 arrived, had won 5 had finished, arrived

Exercise 5

1 ✓ 2 ✓ 3 ✗

Exercise 6

2 decided **3** hadn't / had not designed **4** stopped **5** didn't / did not know **6** 'd/had seen **7** used **8** had managed **9** produced

Exercise 7*

1 C **2** A **3** C **4** B **5** A

4.3 SPEAKING

Page 46

Exercise 1

1 doesn't it **2** aren't there **3** does he **4** don't you **5** weren't they **6** did we

Exercise 2

1 discovering **2** discoveries **3** scientists **4** research **5** come

Exercise 3

b didn't it **c** aren't there **d** aren't they **e** don't they **f** are there **g** isn't it

Exercise 4

2 c **3** e **4** f

Exercise 5

2 The astronomy show begins at 10, doesn't it? **3** There aren't any parking spaces outside the museum, are there? **4** Your parents didn't let you go out, did they?

4.4 READING

Page 47

Exercise 1

1 informal **2** asks **3** fun **4** magazine **5** teenagers **6** entertain

Exercise 2

2 D **3** T **4** D **5** TC **6** IC **7** T

Exercise 3

Possible answers

2 they don't follow all the rules of the real world **3** into energy, to another place **4** ask you for things that you don't want to give them / for weird/impossible things **5** sport/football

4.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 48

Exercise 1

2 smartband/smartwatch 3 powerbank 4 headphones 5 printer 6 keyboard 7 monitor 8 speakers

Exercise 2

a charge, click, download, upload, video calls b camera, mobile phone, MP3 player, tablet c contacts, files, icons, photos

Exercise 3

2 F 3 T 4 F 5 T

Exercise 4

1 backed 2 Settings 3 attach 4 equipment 5 disconnecting 6 saved

Exercise 5

2 ~~transferred~~ deleted 3 ~~device~~ data 4 ~~hard~~ memory 5 ~~data~~ device 6 ~~deleted~~ transferred

Exercise 6

2 recycled 3 memory 4 deleting 5 resetting 6 gadget(s) 7 power 8 come

4.6 LISTENING

Page 49

Exercise 1

2 badly-made ≠ well-made 3 useful ≠ useless 4 expensive ≠ inexpensive/cheap 5 attractive ≠ unattractive 6 hard-to-use ≠ easy-to-use

Exercise 2

2 high-quality, wireless 3 expensive, hard-to-use

Exercise 3

1 b 2 c

Exercise 4

2 plastic 3 pink 4 thin(ner) 5 different from 6 2017 7 positive about

4.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 50

Exercise 1

2 e 3 b 4 d 5 a

Exercise 2

1 which 2 who 3 whose 4 where 5 when 6 that

Exercise 3

2 who 3 which 4 where 5 when 6 which 7 whose 8 which

Exercise 4

2 who need glasses 3 whose invention 4 country where/whose people 5 time when people

Exercise 5*

2 where / in which I had saved the data earlier 3 After she (had) won 4 where we had already stayed 5 whose parents had sold their car

4.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 51

Exercise 1

2 which when 3 don't do 4 didn't switch hadn't switched 5 practical impractical 6 making doing 7 card drive

Exercise 2

2 power 3 turn 4 made

Exercise 3

2 d 3 a 4 b 5 f 6 c

Exercise 4

2 'd/had invented 3 hadn't / had not finished 4 Had they created 5 had done

Exercise 5

1 C 2 A 3 B 4 B 5 A 6 C 7 A

4.9 WRITING

Page 52

Exercise 1

1 c 2 e 3 d 4 a 5 b

Exercise 2

b Try it, **4 c** for, **1 d** recommend it to, **2 e** best bit, **5**

Exercise 3

a thanks **b** practical **c** minus **d** in **e** well-made **f** had, review **g** who **h** love

Exercise 4

f, a, b, h, c, d, e, g

4.10 REVISION

Page 53

Exercise 1

1 innovative **2** come up with **3** design **4** practical **5** storage **6** easy-to-use **7** make

Exercise 2

2 charge **3** unreliable **4** movement **5** inexpensive **6** solution

Exercise 3

2 arrived, had finished **3** 'd/had worked, made **4** saw, 'd/had just discovered

Exercise 4

1 whose **2** where **3** that **4** whose **5** that

Exercise 5

1 who **2** to persuade **3** selling **4** to convince **5** any **6** too much **7** for **8** has already helped **9** enough

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 54

Exercise 1

2 Henry Ford and four other engineers. **3** He was repairing watches. **4** They couldn't walk or were blind/deaf. / They were blind or deaf. **5** He didn't get to the US Senate.

Exercise 2

1 C 2 D 3 A 4 C 5 D 6 B

Page 55

Exercise 3

2 by **3** switch **4** up **5** discovered **6** save

Exercise 4

2 impractical **3** movement **4** completely **5** inexpensive

Exercise 5

2 who **3** 'd/had **4** were **5** could **6** which **7** became **8** Since

Exercise 6

2 where his parents had been **3** Who really discovered **4** don't you **5** had been our teacher **6** who he'd / he had written

5 Let's go

5.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 56

Exercise 1

Across: **2** coach **3** ship **7** underground **8** ferry

Down: **1** bus **2** cable car **4** plane **5** canoe **6** tram

Luke wants to travel by hot air balloon.

Exercise 2

2 The taxi fare **3** the view(s) **4** of the vehicle **5** departs **6** hire a car

Exercise 3

2 tour **3** trip **4** journey **5** travel

Exercise 5*

2 get **3** return **4** ride **5** set

5.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 57

Exercise 1

2 ~~airport~~ station **3** ~~sister~~ mum **4** ~~hot~~ cold **5** ~~hard~~ great

Exercise 2

2 'm/am spending, plan **3** 're/are going to stay, prediction, **4** won't / will not be, prediction **5** 're/are going to climb, plan **6** 's/is going to leave, prediction

Exercise 3

1 will definitely happen **2** are going to send **3** probably won't be **4** will be **5** will be **6** 'm not going to plan **7** 'll start

Exercise 4

2 opens **3** will give **4** are you going to get **5** doesn't / does not arrive **6** 'll/will ask

Exercise 6*

2 does the concert begin **3** are coming to visit **4** 'm/am going to the dentist **5** closes at **6** will probably become a traveller

5.3 SPEAKING

Page 58

Exercise 1

2 ticket agent **3** customer **4** ticket agent **5** ticket agent **6** customer

Exercise 2

2 Are you travelling now? **3** Single or return? **4** How long does it take? **5** How much is it? **6** Are you paying cash or card?

Exercise 3

2 smartphone / mobile phone **3** the bus driver **4** (in) cash **5** ticket machine **6** with her smartphone / mobile phone

Exercise 4

Photo 3; **2** pass **3** accept(ed) **4** single **5** valid **6** discount

Exercise 5

Possible answers

2 You can buy cheaper tickets online or book/buy them in advance. / The tickets are cheaper when you buy them online or in advance. **3** Excuse me, where is the nearest cash machine? **4** How much does a return ticket to the airport cost?

5.4 READING

Page 59

Exercise 1

b

Exercise 2

2 Jade **3** Dale **4** Jade **5** Dale **6** Szymon

Exercise 3

2 opinion **3** fact **4** opinion **5** opinion **6** opinion

Exercise 4

2 cztery tygodnie **3** przyjedzie do niej / odwiedzi ją w USA (w tym roku) **4** kulturę/kultury krajów **5** więcej przyjaciół/znajomych

5.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 60

Exercise 1

2 Mountains **3** lake **4** forest **5** roller coaster

Exercise 2

2 guidebook **3** sleeping bag **4** package holiday **5** torch **6** campsite

Exercise 3

2 guidebooks **3** accommodation **4** all-inclusive backpacking **5** trekking sightseeing **6** tent chalet
7 cruise tour

Exercise 4

2 hiking **3** beach **4** sunbathe(d) **5** sunscreen **6** guest house

Exercise 5*

2 a/the tent **3** bus fare(s) **4** departs in **5** package holiday **6** no trekking/hiking

5.6 LISTENING

Page 61

Exercise 1

1 delighted **2** ancient **3** huge **4** amazing **5** freezing **6** exhausted **7** tiny **8** awful **9** unforgettable
10 delicious

Exercise 2

1 c **2** a **3** b **4** a **5** c **6** b

Exercise 3

b, c

Exercise 4

1 A 2 C 3 A 4 A 5 B

Exercise 5

1 like 2 Basically 3 So 4 apparently 5 A good example

Exercise 6

2 They damage plants when they walk on them, and they sometimes disturb animals. **3** It doesn't help them because local people don't always get money from tourism. **4** The visitors like the places and realise that it is important to protect them.

5.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 62

Exercise 1

2 chocolate **3** wait **4** walk the dog **5** sleep in **6** sleep

Exercise 2

1 was able to **2** both **3** could **4** can't **5** mustn't **6** don't have to **7** don't have to **8** have to

Exercise 3

2 must **3** should, had to **4** mustn't **5** don't have to **6** were able to

Exercise 4*

1 can **2** will be **3** should **4** have to **5** aren't going to solve **6** may

5.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 63

Exercise 1

2 break **3** must **4** sense **5** ride **6** going

Exercise 2

1 are setting off **2** 'm going to have **3** light **4** torch **5** should **6** traffic jams

Exercise 3

2 is leaving leaves **3** could was able to **4** two-journey return **5** will start are going to start / are starting

Exercise 4

1 B 2 C 3 A 4 B 5 C

Exercise 5

1 B 2 A 3 C 4 A

5.9 WRITING

Page 64

Exercise 1

2 cancelled flight **3** broken air conditioning **4** poor service **5** lost luggage

Exercise 2

2 express **3** ignored **4** refused **5** regret **6** meet

Exercise 3

2 To make matters worse, the bill was ridiculously high. **3** The way the driver behaved was unacceptable. **4** The conditions on the train were outrageous. **5** I expect a full refund of the journey cost.

Exercise 4

2 did not listen to my request **3** To my surprise **4** is below standard **5** You should make sure **6** a written apology

5.10 REVISION

Page 65

Exercise 1

2 ride **3** set off **4** sunscreen **5** trip **6** canoe **7** sites **8** campsites

Exercise 2

2 huge **3** unforgettable **4** amazing **5** small **6** delicious **7** exhausted

Exercise 3

2 're/are going **3** 're/are having **4** leaves **5** starts

Exercise 4

b should leave, **1 c** You don't have to remind, **5 d** Couldn't you tell, **3 e** We have to / must catch, **4**

Exercise 5

2 lot **3** which/that **4** were **5** can **6** have **7** 'll/will **8** to **9** than **10** much **11** have/need **12** 're/are

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 66

Exercise 1

2 0079 345 684 **3** weekends / Saturday, Sunday **4** Wednesday **5** cruise (around the island) **6** seventy euros

Exercise 2

1 B **2** C **3** D **4** C

Page 67

Exercise 3

1 B **2** A **3** C **4** A **5** B **6** C **7** A

Exercise 4

2 who/that **3** the **4** 'd/had **5** take **6** leaves/departs

Exercise 5

2 While mum was sunbathing **3** Have you ever forgotten **4** Could you help me **5** really unforgettable trip **6** You mustn't / must not ride **7** does your plane leave/depart / take off

6 Bravo!

6.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 68

Exercise 1

									O	Y	
									U	R	
									T	A	
									S	C	
L	U	F	R	U	O	L	O	C	T	S	
C	I	T	S	I	L	A	E	R	A		
N	R	E	D	O	M				N		
Y									D		
L									I		
G	T	R	A	D	I	T	I	O	N	A	L
U				B	O	R	I	N	G		
		G	N	I	K	C	O	H	S		

Exercise 2

2 gorgeous **3** complex **4** bold **5** emotional **6** powerful

Exercise 3

2 abstract bold **3** unique depressing **4** depressing confusing **5** confusing unique

Exercise 4

2 edit **3** filters **4** focus **5** shared **6** image

Exercise 5*

2 impressive **3** moving **4** mysterious **5** imaginative

6.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 69

Exercise 1

2 Yes, he has. **3** No, they aren't. **4** In 2020. **5** Lorenzo Palazzo.

Exercise 2

2 was this photo taken **3** isn't / is not taught **4** Is the charger included **5** weren't / were not posted **6** 've/have never been invited

Exercise 3

1 b **2** a **3** b **4** c **5** c **6** a **7** c **8** c **9** a **10** b **11** c **12** b

Exercise 4

2 Where was this sculpture made? **3** A lot of money is paid for the festival. **4** The hall hasn't / has not been decorated yet. **5** How is the best photograph chosen? **6** When was the camera invented?

Exercise 5*

2 's/is pottery made **3** 's/is visited **4** Were the photographs shown **5** have been kept **6** have already been sold

6.3 SPEAKING

Page 70

Exercise 1

1 f, **5** **3** a, **6** **4** e, **4** **5** b, **2** **6** c, **3**

Exercise 2

Possible answers

1 women painting a landscape. **2** a painting course. **3** the women and their paintings. **4** concentrated on their work. **5** static. **6** the women are finishing their work.

Exercise 3

2 Everyone seems (to be) happy. **3** The boy (presented) in the foreground is wearing a red jacket. **4** There are four children in the photo. **5** I guess they don't know each other. **6** All the people (shown/presented) in the photo are watching a film. / Everybody in the photo is watching a film.

Exercise 4

1 b **2** c **3** a

6.4 READING

Page 71

Exercise 1

b

Exercise 2

2 Stan **3** Emma **4** Jake **5** Jake **6** Emma **7** Stan **8** Alice

Exercise 3

2 have an art studio **3** print and sell **4** graffiti art is allowed

6.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 72

Exercise 1

1 live **2** interval **3** band **4** play **5** songwriter **6** audition **7** acting **8** orchestra

The famous singer is Lady Gaga.

Exercise 2

2 review **3** director **4** audience **5** costumes **6** composer

Exercise 3

2 out on **3** the an **4** performed performing **5** life live **6** a the

Exercise 5*

2 theatre group **3** main part **4** gorgeous **5** emotional **6** outstanding **7** reviews

6.6 LISTENING

Page 73

Exercise 1

2 photography **3** installation art **4** graphic design **5** architecture **6** graffiti art

Exercise 2

2 designing **3** designs **4** painting **5** painter **6** paintings **7** photography **8** photographer **8** photographs

Exercise 3

2 c **3** f **4** b **5** e **6** b **7** d

Exercise 4

2 eleven **3** (the) oceans **4** British **5** one month **6** American **7** jewellery

Exercise 5

2 It came from beaches in Hawaii. **3** They are life size. **4** Her neighbours and friends take their rubbish to her home. **5** *Students' own answers*

6.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 74

Exercise 1

2 touched, cleaned **3** displayed **4** asked

Exercise 2

2 be cleaned **3** be heard **4** be published **5** be put up **6** be given

Exercise 3

2 The exhibition will be opened later than expected. **3** The form needs to be completed today. **4** Shouldn't the whole class be invited? **5** The play will probably be performed three times. **6** Is this package going to be sent?

Exercise 4

2 must be submitted **3** won't / will not be considered **4** can't/cannot enter **5** can be made **6** should be sent **7** will be chosen

Exercise 5

b 's/is going to be organised **c** might be improved **d** can't/cannot be brought **e** mustn't / must not be eaten **f** should be renovated

Exercise 6*

2 was designed **3** consists **4** were made **5** to be said **6** be created **7** 's/has been exhibited **8** be admired

6.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 75

Exercise 1

2 share **3** correct **4** filters **5** correct **6** close-up

Exercise 2

2 out of focus **3** tripod **4** shutter **5** lens **6** selfie stick

Exercise 3

2 wasn't / was not invited to sing at the gig **3** might be put on by a top London theatre **4** 'm/am fascinated by nineteenth-century opera **5** were reviewed by a famous artist

Exercise 4

1 B **2** B **3** C **4** A **5** C **6** B **7** C **8** B

Exercise 5

2 looks proud **3** was given the/a/this/that/my camera **4** does Peter look like **5** is used / do they use **6** don't / do not seem worried

6.9 WRITING

Page 76

Exercise 1

2 stunning **3** contemporary **4** magical **5** annoying **6** amazing

Exercise 2

2 The title of the film is/was *Prom*. (N) **3** A friend of mine recommended this magical place to me. (G) **4** My family didn't / did not like the show because it was too long. (B) **5** I didn't / did not finish watching the comedy because I was discouraged by (the) poor acting. (B) **6** The plot is/was based on a true story. (N)

Exercise 3

2 must **3** to **4** went **5** worth **6** made **7** title **8** encouraged

Exercise 4

Possible answers

2 an exceptional 3 great 4 enjoyed it a lot 5 best 6 bought 7 some delicious cheesecake 8 can 9 worth it

6.10 REVISION

Page 77

Exercise 1

2 gig 3 drawing 4 sculpture 5 main 6 play

Exercise 2

2 sculptor, a 3 musician / sound engineer / etc., c 4 background/tripod/etc., b 5 painting, a

Exercise 3

2 photogenic 3 close-ups 4 press the shutter 5 out of focus 6 tripod 7 colourful 8 add a filter 9 selfie stick

Exercise 4

2 was found 3 are covered 4 were created 5 were opened 6 be closed 7 have been kept 8 was built 9 be admired

Exercise 5

1 c 2 a 3 b 4 c 5 a 6 c 7 a 8 b 9 a 10 a

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 78

Exercise 1

1 B 2 C 3 A 4 C 5 A

Exercise 2

1 A 2 B 3 C 4 A 5 B

Page 79

Exercise 3

2 'd/had already started 3 does this sculpture cost 4 have to be cleaned 5 where I (had) had 6 have not sung

Exercise 4

2 been 3 In 4 born 5 from 6 's/has 7 won/received 8 Since 9 been 10 is

Exercise 5

1 A 2 C 3 A 4 B 5 A 6 B 7 C 8 B 9 C

7 In the news

7.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 80

Exercise 1

		B	L	O	G		R	
							E	
							P	
							A	
P	O	D	C	A	S	T	P	
							S	A
	O	I	D	A	R		W	I
							E	D
	M	A	G	A	Z	I	N	E
								M

2 blog 3 podcast 4 magazine 5 radio 6 media 7 newspaper

Exercise 2

1 provides 2 reliable 3 sources 4 tabloids 5 headlines 6 straight 7 current

Exercise 3

2 to tell fact(s) from fiction 3 by the majority of news organisations 4 on the front page 5 get information from digital media 6 read a daily newspaper / daily newspapers on a regular

Exercise 5*

b interviewer c interviewee d newsreader e reporter

2 c 3 a 4 b 5 d

7.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 81

Exercise 1

2 F 3 F 4 F

Exercise 2

1 d 2 e 3 b 4 a 5 c 6 f

Exercise 3

1 b 2 c 3 b 4 a 5 a

Exercise 4

2 was still waiting **3** was **4** couldn't / could not get **5** 'd/had tried **6** 'd/had taken **7** wouldn't / would not give

Exercise 5*

2 look good in this dress **3** hadn't / had not watched **4** (that) they were preparing **5** haven't / have not done my

7.3 SPEAKING

Page 82

Exercise 1

2 attract **3** suitable **4** illustrates **5** keen

Exercise 2

Photo 1

Exercise 3

1 b 2 a 3 e 4 c 5 d

Exercise 5

Possible answers

2 reason is that **3** not keen on **4** more suitable than **5** 'll/will appeal to / attract students

7.4 READING

Page 83

Exercise 1

1 b 2 d 3 a

Exercise 2

1 different dates **2** France and Italy **3** you play a trick on someone **4** eat the newspaper

Exercise 3

2 They try to make people believe things that aren't true. **3** Because someone might throw flour on you, and you won't see it on white clothes. **4** They see the funny side (and laugh at it). **5** Because companies, newspapers and even TV programmes join in and play tricks on people.

7.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 84

Exercise 1

2 your fingernails **3** your toenails **4** your moustache **5** your hair **6** make-up

Exercise 2

2 braces **3** chin **4** eyebrows **5** freckles **6** lips **7** moustache **8** wide smile **9** cheek **10** beard

Exercise 3

1 ~~pale~~ dark **2** ~~glasses~~ braces, ~~spiky~~ straight **3** ~~thin~~ full/big, ~~tanned~~ fair

Exercise 4

1 ginger **2** height **3** overweight **4** forehead **5** bald

Exercise 5

2 skinny **3** Dyed **4** eyebrows **5** heavy **6** tanned

Exercise 6*

2 on the/her cheek **3** news website **4** facial hair's / hair has been **5** (that) the press and broadcast media **6** muscular build

7.6 LISTENING

Page 85

Exercise 1

1 commented **2** admitted **3** informed **4** told **5** confirmed

Exercise 2

1 c **2** a **3** a **4** a **5** b **6** c **7** b

Exercise 3

a

Exercise 4

2 about good news **3** depressed/sad/anxious **4** Recycling 97% **5** stole from a shop / robbed a shop **6** only good news/information

Exercise 5

2 Because it is an example of a good news story that happens slowly.

3 It makes us feel more scared of flying.

4 To pay for some tomatoes.

Exercise 6

1 b **2** e **3** a **4** c

7.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 86

Exercise 1

1 goes to sleep **2** buys a new one/camera **3** he comes now

Exercise 2

2 first **3** zero **4** first **5** first

Exercise 3

2 If Kate's / Kate is late **3** We'll / We will be at home at nine o'clock **4** when I see him **5** unless she gets fit **6** you don't / do not ask about my family

Exercise 4

2 Will, buy, get **3** 'll/will be, find out **4** open, 'll/will get **5** subscribe, 'll/will receive **6** 'm/am, 'll/will help

Exercise 5

2 'll/will be **3** joins **4** have to **5** apologise **6** will speak **7** won't / will not be given **8** go

Exercise 6*

1 c **2** b **3** c **4** c **5** a **6** c

7.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 87

Exercise 1

2 If you put **on** some make-up, you will cover the bruise on your forehead. **3** None of my friends read newspapers on **a** regular basis. **4** My dad is very tall, but my mum is **of** medium

height. **5** With all the fake news, it's sometimes hard to tell facts **from** fiction. **6** Mark claimed that he had **had** an accident the day before.

Exercise 2

1 C **2** A **3** C **4** A **5** C **6** B

Exercise 3

2 unless you provide updates **3** explained to me that **4** Advertising agencies admitted they had / were having **5** were no brands **6** If you apply/use this face cream

Exercise 4

1 will appeal to / attract **2** is more suitable **3** 'm/am not keen

7.9 WRITING

Page 88

Exercise 1

2 weird **3** modest **4** selfish **5** vain **6** emotional

Exercise 2

1 b **2** a **3** a **4** b **5** a

Exercise 3

2 thanked **3** then **4** while **5** struck **6** seemed **7** made **8** impression

Exercise 4

2 The presenter started with telling a few jokes. Then he introduced the participants. **3** Her appearance struck me as weird / seemed weird (to me). She also seemed pushy and vain. **4** He made a very good impression on me. I really admire his personality. **5** The place of the event/party was rather disappointing. It wasn't big enough for all the participants. **6** I think/reckon the event/party was really exceptional. It was professional and well-organised.

7.10 REVISION

Page 89

Exercise 1

1 a **2** b **3** a **4** b **5** b **6** a **7** a

Exercise 2

2 media **3** broadcast **4** podcast **5** breaking **6** sources **7** reliable **8** interviewees

Exercise 3

2 broadcast **3** could listen **4** was training **5** 'd/had learnt **6** 'd/would be

Exercise 4

2 When Martha hears compliments about her work, she becomes more and more confident.
/ If Martha hears compliments about her work, she'll / she will become more and more confident.

3 If her parents allow her to, she'll / she will take part in a competition for young journalists

4 If she wins the competition, she'll / she will present her news story on national TV.

5 If she makes good connections, she'll / she will become a BBC reporter.

6 If/When she becomes a popular journalist, she'll / she will move to New York.

Exercise 5

2 than **3** are **4** which/that **5** to **6** enough **7** is **8** sharing **9** If **10** will

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 90

Exercise 1

2 next Tuesday **3** park cleaning event **4** guy from the town hall **5** summer festival **6** Culture Centre

Exercise 2

1 D **2** E **3** F **4** A

Page 91

Exercise 3

1 B **2** C **3** C **4** A

Exercise 4

2 she reduces stress **3** explained (that) she had survived **4** It's / It is important to do **5** Supervising teenage students **6** 've/have forgotten our/the torch

Exercise 5

2 competition **3** journalism **4** unreliable **5** creativity **6** national

Exercise 6

1 C **2** C **3** B **4** A **5** A **6** B

Unit 8

8.1 VOCABULARY 1

Page 92

Exercise 1

2 profile 3 password 4 video games 5 social networking 6 instant messaging

Exercise 2

1 c 2 e 3 a 4 b 5 f 6 d

Exercise 3

2 posts 3 change 4 Install 5 share 6 report

Exercise 4

2 tag 3 software, check 4 privacy settings, report

Exercise 6*

2 reckless 3 mean 4 worldwide 5 instant

8.2 GRAMMAR 1

Page 93

Exercise 1

1 She'd / She would buy a new one/phone. 2 He'd / He would get thousands of likes for that/the photo. 3 She wouldn't / would not post that photo.

Exercise 2

3 ✓, first 4 ✓, second 6 ✓, first

Exercise 3

1 d 2 e 3 f 4 a 5 c 6 b

Exercise 4

1 was/were 2 Would you look, 'll/will find, found, had 3 'd/would go, planned

Exercise 6*

2 (only) report a problem if it was serious 3 didn't / did not play all the time / so much, she wouldn't / would not be so good at the video game 4 buy a new laptop unless my old one was broken 5 be a virus on my computer if I had no antivirus software

8.3 SPEAKING

Page 94

Exercise 1

2 nervous **3** upset **4** angry **5** mad

Exercise 2

2 G **3** G **4** A **5** A **6** G **7** G

Exercise 3

1 a **2** e **3** d **4** b **5** c

Exercise 4

2 Why don't you **2** should I do, think you should, might help

Exercise 5

2 do you think I should do **3** would you do if your account got **4** don't you make **5** You're / You are absolutely right **6** Do you think I should delete **7** were you, I'd / I would report it

8.4 READING

Page 95

Exercise 1

b

Exercise 2

2 watch TV **3** advertise/sell their products **4** to persuade/encourage followers/people **5** paid some influencers to advertise it **6** read / look at hashtags

Exercise 3

1 c **2** e **3** d **4** a **5** b

Exercise 4

1 Because they can influence other people to buy things or make particular choices. **2** They asked influencers to post photos of themselves playing the game and use the hashtag #shinyplace. **3** Students' own answers

8.5 VOCABULARY 2

Page 96

Exercise 1

2 posted comments **3** play video games **4** send messages **5** check social media

Exercise 2

2 anger **3** therapy **4** addicted **5** miss out **6** addict **7** overcome

Exercise 3

1 insult **2** therapy **3** victims **4** anxiety **5** addictive **6** abuse

Exercise 4

2 seek **3** overcome **4** addiction **5** condition **6** victim

Exercise 5

2 abusive **3** hurtful **4** stressful **5** anger

Exercise 6*

1 c **2** a **3** c **4** b **5** a **6** a

8.6 LISTENING

Page 97

Exercise 1

1 off **2** hang **3** sign **5** up **5** chill **6** up **7** switch

Exercise 2

2 working **3** take **4** up **5** out **6** sign **7** off

Exercise 3

2 scared/worried **3** are handed in / taken (away) **4** more time without a phone **5** sleep/concentrate/feel **6** might be good for him / is good for him / might do him good

Exercise 4

2 2,600 **3** outdoor activities **4** watch a movie **5** 8.6

Exercise 5

2 Internet and wi-fi **3** The longest time you go without checking your phone **4** They said it was higher **5** *Students' own answers*

8.7 GRAMMAR 2

Page 98

Exercise 1

2 everything **3** 's/is, someone **4** Nobody **5** nothing

Exercise 2

1 c 2 b 3 b 4 a 5 c

Exercise 3

2 Everyone in my class loves 3 Nothing exciting happens 4 Everything in this shop is 5 There isn't anything more important 6 I don't travel anywhere without

Exercise 4

2 nobody / no one 3 something 4 everywhere 5 anything/something 6 anyone

Exercise 5

2 My grandparents know nothing / don't know anything about social media. 3 There is nothing / isn't anything about safety on this website. 4 I don't know anyone / know nobody / no one in this city. 5 I'm not going anywhere!

Exercise 6*

2 ~~lose~~ lost 3 ~~will~~ would 4 ~~nothing~~ anything 5 ~~Anyone~~ Everyone 6 ~~is~~ was

8.8 USE OF ENGLISH

Page 99

Exercise 1

2 case letters 3 be switched/turned 4 hanging out / chilling out 5 out on 6 screen lock

Exercise 2

2 tagging 3 abusive 4 annoyed 5 addictive 6 astonishing

Exercise 3

2 saw a stranger 3 there was nobody 4 's/has come to the classroom 5 were able to predict 6 nothing had been found

Exercise 4

2 someone 3 told 4 would 5 anything 6 Nothing

Exercise 5

2 were you, I'd / I would be 3 Everyone in the company was 4 I could, I'd / I would 5 Nobody / No one was given

Exercise 6

2 Why don't you sell the/your old phone? 3 Can I ask your advice? 4 Do you think I should / Should I report the problem? 5 I think / Maybe you're / you are right.

8.9 WRITING

Page 100

Exercise 1

2 carry a risk **3** do someone a favour **4** keep your fingers crossed **5** take a call **6** take on responsibility

Exercise 2

2 doing someone a favour, G **3** carries the risk, G **4** take responsibility, G **5** keep my fingers crossed, J **6** took the call, R

Exercise 3

2 I'm / I am **3** ~~witness~~ witnessed **4** ~~surely~~ sure **5** ~~from which~~ why / that / for which **6** ~~I'd~~ I'd / I would

Exercise 4

2 be honest **3** you ask me **4** The thing is **5** Everybody knows

8.10 REVISION

Page 101

Exercise 1

1 checking **2** tag **3** post **4** update **5** privacy **6** apps

Exercise 2

2 hanging **3** missing **4** chill **5** log **6** meet **7** switched/turned **8** take **9** get

Exercise 3

2 f **3** a **4** e **5** d **6** b

a clicked **b** gave **d** 'd/would take **e** had **f** had

Exercise 4

2 Nobody / No one wanted to delete the post **3** If everyone stopped sending hurtful messages **4** Something has to be done **5** I had to seek help somewhere **6** got addicted to something

Exercise 5

2 for **3** would **4** are **5** use/have **6** lot **7** that/which **8** are **9** to **10** will **11** is **12** much **13** have/need **14** able

MATURA PRACTICE

Page 102

Exercise 1

1 A 2 B 3 B

Exercise 2a

1 C 2 D 3 A

Page 103

Exercise 2b

2 49 procent 3 2012 4 używać mediów społecznościowych 5 stworzyła ikonę/przycisk „Like”

Exercise 3

2 's/is much heavier than 3 was/were here, she'd / she would 4 he'd / he had cheated 5 to practise writing

Exercise 4

2 fell 3 do 4 off 5 put

Video Worksheets

1 Video Worksheet

Page 104

Exercise 2

The food: Oreo cookies, sugar, whipped cream

The drink: lemons, mango, sugar, water

Exercise 3

The food: Oreo cheesecake

The drink: mango lemonade

Exercise 4

18 c 80 e 300 a, d 6 f 2 b

Exercise 5

1 Squeeze 2 Boil 3 Mix 4 Cut 5 Peel

Exercise 6

2 cut 3 pour 4 add 5 blend 6 crush 7 Shake

2 Video Worksheet

Page 105

Exercise 2

1 d 2 e 3 a 4 c 5 b

Exercise 3

1 arm 2 confidence 3 losing control 4 gives/gave 5 race 6 ability

Exercise 4

2 deal 3 worried 4 panic 5 relax 6 proud 7 forward

3 Video Worksheet

Page 106

Exercise 2

a 2 b 5 c 7 e 6 f 3 g 4

Exercise 3

2 T 3 F, ~~only for deaf~~ for hearing and deaf 4 F, ~~similar~~ different 5 T 6 F, ~~Everyone~~ No one / Nobody / ~~difficulty~~ no difficulty 7 F, ~~have~~ don't / do not have

Exercise 4

1 c 2 e 3 b 4 f 5 a 6 d

Exercise 5

2 deaf 3 visual 4 accents 5 organising, event 6 rules

4 Video Worksheet

Page 107

Exercise 2

Problem: no/poor electricity.

Solution: An LED light which uses solar panels for power.

Exercise 3

1 b 2 a 3 a 4 c 5 a 6 c

Exercise 4

2 just like **3** It sounds **4** in order to **5** This means **6** Now that's how

Exercise 5

2 in order to **3** stands for **4** just like **5** It sounds **6** Now that's how

5 Video Worksheet

Page 108

Exercise 2

1 Bangladesh. **2** cook a meal.

Exercise 3

1 a **2** c **3** c **4** c **5** b **6** b

Exercise 4

1 d **2** a **3** e **4** g **5** h **6** b **7** c **8** f

Exercise 5

2 travel overnight **3** grilled chicken **4** travel on **5** has a population of **6** celebrity chef **7** travel by **8** won a competition

6 Video Worksheet

Page 109

Exercise 1

1 T **2** T **3** T **4** F **5** F **6** F **7** T **8** F

Exercise 2

4 The whole city of Bristol is an open-air graffiti gallery. **5** Stanstylee started doing graffiti while he was studying at school. **6** Bristol Dubwise are his favourite musicians from Bristol. **8** If you go to Bristol in the future, you might not be able to see the painting by Stanstylee.

Exercise 3

2 Banksy **3** culture and identity **4** plans his work carefully **5** it is painted over or cleaned away

Exercise 4

2 success **3** Vandalism **4** valuable **5** illustrator **6** musicians

Exercise 5

2 for **3** air **4** for **5** as **6** with

7 Video Worksheet

Page 110

Exercise 2

1 She made a documentary film 'This is Nanjing' about her hometown in China. **2** She won an excellence award for the film at an award show in China.

Exercise 3

2 She was contacted (about) a year after making the film. **3** She said she loved it and thought she should submit it. **4** 25 (out of 300,000) films made the final shortlist. **5** She was interviewed a few times. **6** They were very surprised. **7** Yes, she was. (When she got to China, a local news presenter asked her to talk on camera about her film and her experience.) **8** She describe it as weird and wonderful.

Exercise 4

2 submit **3** announced **4** attend **5** featured **6** calls

8 Video Worksheet

Page 111

Exercise 1

1 C **2** A **3** B

Exercise 3

1 Instagram, Pinterest

2 finding recipes, talking with friends and family, inspiration, posting/sharing images (of her embroideries)

Exercise 4

1 T **2** F, ~~missed~~ didn't / did not miss **3** F, ~~any online recipes~~ recipes on social media. **4** F, ~~live~~ don't / do not live **5** F, ~~can't~~ can **6** NI

Exercise 5

2 actually **3** was **4** kind **5** general **6** So **7** know **8** like

Exercise 6

2 was kind of **3** you know **4** just did **5** In general

Extra grammar practice

0.1 PRESENT SIMPLE AND PRESENT CONTINUOUS

Page 112

Exercise 1

1 exercise 2 order 3 uses 4 don't like 5 isn't driving 6 prefer

Exercise 2

2 Lisa does karate twice a week. 3 What are you reading at the moment? 4 Does Paul like Nutella? 5 Mary doesn't / does not know me well. 6 Who plays the guitar in your band?

Exercise 3

2 How often do you/we play in the garden? 3 What does Tom enjoy? 4 Who likes documentaries? 5 Who do we/they often invite to Sunday dinner? 6 Who goes to the forest regularly?

Exercise 4

2 don't / do not go to the sports centre 3 aren't / are not laughing 4 'm/am still getting ready 5 are you waiting for 6 does Mary do

0.2 COMPARATIVES AND SUPERLATIVES

Page 112

Exercise 1

2 the noisiest 3 bigger 4 worse than 5 The largest 6 better than

Exercise 2

2 enough 3 too 4 than 5 less 6 the

Exercise 3

1 C 2 A 3 B 4 C 5 B 6 A

0.3 PAST SIMPLE

Page 113

Exercise 1

2 wasn't 3 was 4 were 5 was 6 was

Exercise 2

2 stole 3 met 4 didn't / did not sleep 5 didn't / did not understand 6 spoke

Exercise 3

2 Who started a new job last month? **3** When did you buy a new house? **4** Who did you know a long time ago? **5** What happened yesterday?

Exercise 4

1 B **2** B **3** A **4** C **5** B

0.4 ARTICLES

Page 113

Exercise 1

1 a, a **2** the, the **3** a **4** – **5** –, – **6** a, the

Exercise 2

2 – **3** the **4** – **5** – **6** – **7** the

Exercise 3

1 B **2** C **3** A **4** B **5** A **6** B

1.2 QUANTIFIERS

Page 114

Exercise 1

2 ~~some~~ any **3** ~~lots~~ lot **4** ~~little~~ few **5** ~~too much~~ enough

Exercise 2

2 There are too many rolls. **3** Add a little sugar, please. **4** We ordered pizza for each child. **5** We ordered too much food.

Exercise 3

2 much **3** some **4** lot **5** enough/any **6** any

Exercise 4

2 are a few **3** Have you got any **4** too much salt **5** a little water **6** are too few eggs

1.7 GERUNDS AND INFINITIVES

Page 114

Exercise 1

1 practising **2** to keep **3** to meet **4** preparing **5** Drinking **6** to try

Exercise 2

2 making to make **3** lose losing **4** To study Studying **5** stopping to stop **6** buying to buy

Exercise 3

1 C **2** A **3** C **4** B **5** B **6** A

2.2 USED TO

Page 115

Exercise 1

2 didn't / did not use to spend **3** Did you use to visit **4** didn't / did not use to be **5** used to play **6** Did your parents use to give **7** didn't / did not use to get **8** used to be

Exercise 2

2 didn't / did not leave **3** Did, take **4** used to do **5** didn't / did not use to like **6** broke **7** used to be

Exercise 3

2 didn't / did not use to be **3** When did you speak/talk **4** once stole **5** Did you use to want **6** didn't / did not feel **7** used to study/learn

2.7 PAST CONTINUOUS

Page 115

Exercise 1

1 was walking **2** ran **3** saw **4** was trying **5** were sitting **6** couldn't move

Exercise 2

2 was playing, twisted **3** Were you working, got **4** weren't / were not sitting, came **5** took, were windsurfing **6** were having, started

Exercise 3

1 B **2** A **3** C **4** A **5** A **6** C

3.2 PRESENT PERFECT WITH *EVER/NEVER/JUST/ALREADY/YET*

Page 116

Exercise 1

2 've/have had **3** haven't / have not done **4** Have, failed **5** Has, driven **6** haven't / have not finished **7** 've/have used

Exercise 2

2 She's / She has never attended Spanish lessons before. **3** I haven't / have not caught a fish in this river yet. **4** Has he got his driving licence yet? **5** We've / We have already seen the Tower of London. **6** He's / He has already learnt to make a vlog.

Exercise 3

1 C **2** A **3** C **4** A **5** B

3.7 PRESENT PERFECT WITH *FOR*, *SINCE*, AND *HOW LONG* ...?

Page 116

Exercise 1

for: a few minutes, a long time, a year, hours, six months

since: April, four o'clock, last year, the beginning of the century

Exercise 2

2 for **3** since **4** since **5** for **6** since

Exercise 3

2 ~~do you speak~~ have you spoken **3** ~~from~~ since **4** ~~Mr Khan has~~ has Mr Khan **5** ~~didn't see~~ haven't / have not seen **6** ~~since~~ for

Exercise 4

2 long have you had **3** Do you live **4** did you see **5** Where have you been **6** Have you learnt **7** improved his grades

4.2 PAST PERFECT

Page 117

Exercise 1

1 had already left **2** had closed **3** won **4** had **5** had already started **6** Had they designed

Exercise 2

2 had just started **3** had already seen **4** had invented **5** hadn't found

Exercise 3

2 'd/had seen **3** hadn't / had not told **4** hadn't / had not tried **5** 'd/had left

Exercise 4

2 hadn't / had not done **3** had you made **4** the teacher told us **5** had tried to call

4.7 DEFINING RELATIVE CLAUSES

Page 117

Exercise 1

1 who 2 whose 3 where 4 which 5 that 6 when

Exercise 2

2 which/that 3 where 4 whose

Exercise 3

2 We visited a museum where we saw a dinosaur exhibition. 3 We went to a great new restaurant which/that had a lot of seafood. 4 Camila Cabello is a singer whose single 'Havana' was a great hit. 5 That Sunday was the day when/that I realised I loved Greta.

Exercise 4

2 back the book (which/that) you 3 the day (when/that) I 4 the discovery (which/that) they had

5.2 FUTURE FORMS

Page 118

Exercise 1

2 My brother definitely won't be an artist. 3 Schoolchildren probably won't use books. 4 More people will definitely use electric cars. 5 Will you leave school this year?

Exercise 2

2 'm/am not going to buy 3 's/is going to have 4 isn't / is not going to study 5 're/are going to ride 6 Are you going to visit

Exercise 3

2 are meeting 3 leaves 4 is coming 5 opens 6 does his plane arrive

Exercise 4

2 will use less 3 'll/will be very boring 4 's/is going to visit 5 train leaves in 6 'll/will pay by card

5.7 MODAL VERBS: PRESENT AND PAST

Page 118

Exercise 1

1 should 2 must 3 have to 4 doesn't have to 5 can 6 was able to

Exercise 2

2 were able to 3 could 4 can 5 can't 6 was able

Exercise 3

1 C 2 B 3 A 4 B 5 C

6.2 THE PASSIVE: PRESENT AND PAST

Page 119

Exercise 1

1 was released 2 became 3 made 4 received 5 appeared 6 is based 7 are required 8 is still discussed 9 been found

Exercise 2

2 aren't / are not sold 3 are taken 4 were displayed 5 have been sent 6 Is graffiti art allowed

Exercise 3

1 A 2 C 3 A 4 B 5 C 6 B

6.7 THE PASSIVE MODAL VERBS AND FUTURE TENSES

Page 119

Exercise 1

2 be painted 3 be disturbed 4 be taken 5 be introduced 6 be submitted

Exercise 2

2 finish finished 3 ~~be produced~~ produce 4 ~~made~~ be made 5 ~~be used~~ use 6 ~~visit~~ be visited

Exercise 3

2 might be heard 3 must / have to be written 4 will it be closed 5 going to be held 6 should be kept

7.2 REPORTED SPEECH

Page 120

Exercise 1

1 would 2 were 3 didn't 4 could 5 removed 6 wouldn't

Exercise 2

2 was going to 3 hadn't seen me 4 could donate 5 would see us 6 was meeting

Exercise 3

2 we could buy that **3** hadn't / had not been there **4** that café the next/following **5** (that) that shop wasn't / was not

7.7 ZERO AND FIRST CONDITIONALS

Page 120

Exercise 1

1 c **2** c **3** c **4** a **5** b

Exercise 2

2 will **3** unless **4** do **5** 'll/will **6** does

Exercise 3

2 doesn't / does not arrive on **3** you don't / do not lock it **4** you're / you are grown up **5** gets the news **6** 'm/am not provided

8.2 SECOND CONDITIONAL

Page 121

Exercise 1

2 had **3** didn't know **4** would complain **5** would know **6** wouldn't have **7** saw

Exercise 2

2 If you won a plane ticket, where would you go? **3** I wouldn't / would not delete this comment unless I had to. **4** Where would we eat if we could choose any restaurant? **5** He wouldn't / would not buy a new phone unless he needed one. **6** If you didn't / did not agree with someone's opinion online, what would you do?

Exercise 3

2 If I were you **3** ran out **4** wouldn't / would not get such **5** didn't / did not check her phone for notifications **6** we didn't / did not have

8.7 INDEFINITE PRONOUNS

Page 121

Exercise 1

2 somewhere **3** nothing **4** anything **5** someone **6** nowhere

Exercise 2

2 a, somewhere/anywhere 3 c, anyone 4 b, nothing 5 d, everything

Exercise 3

2 was 3 was 4 everything 5 anything 6 everywhere 7 seems 8 anyone

Środki językowe

Page 126

Exercise 1

1 A 2 A 3 C 4 A 5 A 6 A

Exercise 2

1 A 2 A 3 C 4 B 5 C 6 A

Exercise 3

1 C 2 A 3 A 4 A 5 C 6 A

Exercise 4

1 C 2 B 3 A 4 C 5 C 6 A

Exercise 5

1 B 2 A 3 B 4 B 5 A 6 C

Page 127

Exercise 1

2 Who gave me 3 the most interesting essays 4 less comfortable 5 speak Spanish badly 6 is a bigger city than

Exercise 2

1 too many people 2 any wild animals 3 Playing the piano 4 forgot to send the parcel 5 used to teach 6 didn't / did not allow me

Exercise 3

1 What were you doing when 2 's/has just crashed / broken down 3 've/have always admired 4 's/has been ready to leave for 5 have never heard 6 the film had already started

Exercise 4

1 whose house 2 who/that can/could help me 3 took a tour of 4 're/are going to be late for 5 does the light show start 6 I had to study hard

Exercise 5

1 able to fix/repair it **2** was taken to hospital **3** mustn't / must not be used **4** with a sharp knife **5** you were asleep/sleeping **6** unless she

Exercise 6

1 I had a choice **2** if I were you **3** 's/is everyone **4** Nobody / No one likes being **5** see anyone **6** not have anywhere to live

Page 128

Exercise 1

1 A **2** C **3** B **4** B **5** A **6** A

Exercise 2

1 C **2** A **3** A **4** C **5** A **6** A

Exercise 3

1 A **2** A **3** C **4** B **5** A **6** A

Exercise 4

1 C **2** C **3** A **4** C **5** A **6** C

Page 129

Exercise 1

1 do not believe **2** isn't / is not as fast as **3** the worst (of all) **4** three years ago **5** too much sugar in

Exercise 2

1 admitted (to) staying up late **2** used to have **3** 's/has just started **4** haven't / have not seen Ed for **5** had already started **6** where my parents met

Exercise 3

1 mustn't / must not park **2** have/need to bring **3** luggage are you planning **4** was invented by **5** didn't / did not allow him to / let him **6** 's/is going to be built

Exercise 4

1 just been given **2** had ended two hours before **3** she'd / she had never **4** you get enough sleep **5** should consult **6** anything I can do

Page 130

Exercise 1

1 C **2** B **3** C **4** C **5** C **6** A

Exercise 2

1 C 2 B 3 C 4 B 5 A

Exercise 3

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 C 5 A 6 C

Exercise 4

1 C 2 B 3 C 4 B 5 A

Page 131

Exercise 1

2 up 3 take 4 cut 5 take 6 high

Exercise 2

1 keep 2 make 3 have 4 heart 5 do 6 fell

Exercise 3

1 make 2 where 3 run 4 spend 5 setting 6 catch

Exercise 4

1 straight 2 were 3 fair 4 had 5 sign 6 broke

Page 132

Exercise 1

1 A 2 C 3 C 4 A 5 A 6 A 7 B

Exercise 2

1 B 2 A 3 B 4 A 5 B 6 A 7 A

Exercise 3

1 B 2 C 3 B 4 C 5 A 6 A

Exercise 4

1 C 2 B 3 C 4 B 5 C

Page 133

Exercise 5

1 A 2 B 3 A 4 A 5 B

Exercise 6

1 B 2 A 3 B 4 C 5 A

Exercise 7

1 C 2 A 3 A 4 A 5 B

Page 134

Exercise 1

2 tell/show 3 like 4 for 5 will

Exercise 2

1 make 2 who/that 3 reason 4 should 5 have

Exercise 3

1 our 2 are/were 3 found 4 of 5 to

Exercise 4

1 border 2 to 3 made 4 with 5 were

Page 135

Exercise 5

1 to 2 the 3 where 4 on 5 be

Exercise 6

1 those 2 without 3 by 4 does 5 the

Exercise 7

1 was 2 being 3 a 4 squares / ones 5 time

Page 136

Exercise 1

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 C 5 B 6 C

Exercise 2

1 A 2 A 3 A 4 A 5 C 6 A

Exercise 3

1 A 2 C 3 A 4 B 5 B 6 A

Page 137

Exercise 1

1 like something/anything to drink / like to drink something 2 Are you telling 3 don't we order 4 Like this 6 What do you prefer

Exercise 2

1 you like to come 2 How are you (feeling) 3 You should make an appointment 4 Can I borrow your 5 Good / Great idea / Sure 6 Did you enjoy it

Exercise 3

1 are you interested 2 I help you 3 does the train depart/leave 4 Can I pay (by) 5 Is it far 6 I'd like to make

Exercise 4

1 be taken by 2 don't / do not be late / be on time 3 If I were you 4 Fingers 5 Can you do me a 6 should I do

Page 138

Exercise 1

1 was too expensive 2 drives more carefully 3 Why are you lying / do you lie / did you lie 4 Who (has) told you 6 too few players

Exercise 2

1 to make friends with 2 Eating healthy helps / can help 3 made you clean 4 did Grandpa use to live 5 was waiting for the / a bus 6 Did you take

Exercise 3

1 's/has been 2 make up her mind 3 invented the telephone 4 I'd / I had forgotten to lock 5 arrives at 5.30 6 'm / am going to watch TV

Exercise 4

1 mustn't / must not park 2 Were you able to 3 haven't / have not done the washing-up 4 hasn't / has not been delivered 5 Should eggs be kept 6 mustn't / must not be used

Exercise 5

1 said they were tired 2 when you press 3 I don't / do not order 4 she sends 5 get this job 6 my point of view

Exercise 6

1 I'd / I would read 2 you consider doing 3 didn't / did not wish you 4 nobody came 5 everybody was 6 Nothing's / Nothing is certain

Page 139

Exercise 1

2 beautiful 3 attractions 4 surprising 5 rainy

Exercise 2

1 recycling 2 attractive 3 different 4 thrown 5 friendships

Exercise 3

1 invention 2 left 3 fashionable 4 painter 5 worn

Exercise 4

1 predictions 2 successful 3 social 4 effectively 5 knowledge

Analiza prac pisemnych

Page 140

Exercise 1

1 One. It is about what type of accommodation you were offered and whether it met your expectations. 2 One. 3 Several.

Exercise 2

1 (A description of the place where you stayed.) 2 (Whether the accommodation met your expectations.) 3 (Information about the biggest advantage.)

Exercise 3

1 E 2 C 3 A

Page 141

Exercise 1

A 2 B 4 C 1 D 3

Exercise 2

Possible answers

2 Firstly, I didn't have to commute to school. Secondly, all the materials were online, so there weren't millions of printed handouts. 3 Another drawback was that it was sometimes boring. 4 I can recommend the school I went to because the teachers are very friendly there, and it has very competitive prices.

Page 142

Exercise 1

Possible answers

Przygotowania do udziału w konkursie: I had taken over two hundred photographs, I had read reviews with famous artists

Wrażenia z konkursu i trudny moment: enjoyable, pleasant, fine, wonderful, hard, difficult, friendly people, helpful jury

Zalety uczestniczenia w konkursach: show your talent, receive a prize, meet interesting people

Szczegóły kolejnego konkursu i propozycja udziału: how about ..., Warsaw, on Nov 21st

Exercise 2

1 C 2 A 3 B

Exercise 3

Possible answers

1 The competition itself was wonderful. There were lots of people walking round the gallery, discussing the photos, and they were all very friendly. 2 It was also difficult 3 In my opinion, it's a good idea to take part in competitions because you can show off your talent and meet interesting people. Sometimes you can even win a prize!

Page 143

A 3, 4, 9 B 1, 2, 5, 6 C 7, 8, 10

Exercise 2

Possible answer

Hi Tori,

Thank you very much for the invitation. It's very nice of you to invite me to London for a week! I am really thrilled to know that I'll be able to see you and visit this wonderful city again. I don't know what you would like to do, but I wouldn't mind visiting some modern art galleries and Camden Town. Perhaps, we could also find some time to do some shopping. And let's not forget about seeing Ken and Sue! I'm planning to fly to London Luton Airport, and I could use public transport to get to your place, but please send me the exact address and some tips on the best means of transport to choose.

One more thing, I'd like to bring a souvenir from Poland for your parents. Any suggestions?

Can't wait to see you.

XYZ

Egzamin maturalny z języka angielskiego

Page 150

Zadanie 1

1.1. B 1.2. F 1.3. E 1.4. D 1.5. C

Zadanie 2

2.1. minivan tours **2.2.** 450 euros **2.3.** tickets **2.4.** discount **2.5.** outside the/our hotel

Page 151

Zadanie 3

3.1. students **3.2.** school staff **3.3.** 3:45 **3.4.** ballroom decorations **3.5.** canteen

Page 152

Zadanie 4

4.1. D **4.2.** B **4.3.** C **4.4.** obozie sportowym **4.5.** wcześniej rano **4.6.** wyników w nauce **4.7.** napisała ogłoszenie

Page 154

Zadanie 5

5.1. B **5.2.** C **5.3.** A **5.4.** A **5.5** D

Page 155

Zadanie 6

6.1. D **6.2.** A **6.3** E **6.4.** C

Zadanie 7

7.1 D **7.2.** A **7.3.** C **7.4.** F

Page 156

Zadanie 8

8.1. B **8.2.** B **8.3.** A **8.3.** C

Zadanie 9

9.1 were helping the victim **9.2.** the least impressive **9.3.** had failed **9.4.** explained to me that **9.5.** does your plane land

Zadanie 10

10.1. set **10.2.** table **10.3.** cloud **10.4.** out

KUPUJ TANIEJ

W SKLEPIE INTERNETOWYM

SKLEP.MACMILLAN.PL



ZAREJESTRUJ SIĘ NA WWW.MACMILLAN.PL,
ABY OTRZYMAĆ **15% RABATU** NA ZAKUPY.

